
 
 
September 5, 2025​
​
​
​
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors​
City Hall, Room 244​
San Francisco, CA 94102 
​
San Francisco Main Library​
Government Information Center​
100 Larkin Street​
San Francisco, CA 94102 
​
​
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
In compliance with the Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance, Chapter 12L of the San Francisco 
Administrative Code, the National Harm Reduction Coalition’s next Board of Directors meeting 
open to the general public will take place via Zoom on: 
 
Date: October 6, 2025​
Time: 12:30–2:00 p.m. PST 
 
To request the Zoom link, please email Mike Pomante, Program and Resources Manager, at 
pomante@harmreduction.org.  
 
Sincerely, 

Laura Guzman 
Laura Guzman​
Executive Director 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Mike Pomante
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Laura Guzman; Sondra Grover
Subject: NHRC"s Open Board of Directors Meeting Announcement
Date: Friday, September 5, 2025 10:59:49 AM
Attachments: NHRC Notice of Board Meeting - Compliance with 12L - 2025.pdf

 

To Whom It May Concern,

Attached please find the announcement designating the National Harm Reduction Coalition’s
October 6, 2025, Board of Directors meeting as open to the public, in compliance with the
Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance, Chapter 12L of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions or if additional information is needed.
Wishing you a great weekend!

Warm regards,
Mike P.

Please note: The National Harm Reduction Coalition is observing a modified summer
schedule. From May 23 through September 5, 2025, our Friday office hours will end at 1:00
p.m. local time.

Mike Pomante (he/him/his)
Program & Resources Manager
Office: 646-397-6132
Cell: 215-888-5187
Based in: Atlantic City, NJ
pomante@harmreduction.org
harmreduction.org
Donate

     

"Everyone you meet is fighting a battle you know nothing about. Be kind. Always." - a chronically
misattributed quote
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